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| Coral Springs, FL 33067 ¥ ¥sS A

| 954.255.7848 Phone
‘ 954.255.7925 Fax

nickie@csx.org

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2002
To: Division Of Corporations

Phone: 850-487-6969

From: Chilean Seafood Exchange
Nickie DiFede
Phone: 954-255-7848 1
Fax: 954-255-7925 *
|
Pages: _ 3 i L

Subject: Uniform Business Report Packet
This letter is to inform you that we did not receive a Uniformed Business Report | ‘ b
Packet for the year 2002. We were able to download the form off of the Internet :

and submit it immediately for processing.

Attached is a copy of the e-mail that was sent on June 27, 2002 to your office
requesting the Uniform Business Report and the response.

Re rds, Tl
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Nickie DiFede

From: “corphelp” <corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us>

To: "Nickie DiFede™ <nickie@csx.org> e
Sent:  Thursday, June 27, 2002 11:34 AM } [ ? ¥S Y
Subject: RE: Chilean Seafood Exchange

If your corporation did not receive the uniform business report packet by mail from our office,
please submit a letter that states this information when submitting a completed report. The
corporation will not be charged the late fee if you follow these instructions. The form may be
obtained online, thank you.

Doug
Internet Access

_=--—Original Message----- -
From: Nickie DiFede [mailto:nickie@csx.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2002 11:21 AM
To: corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us

Subject: Chilean Seafood Exchange

| am the office manager for "Chilean Seafood Exchange, inc.” in Coral Springs, FL, | was online today researching when
the corporate paperwork was sent out for renewal, | noticed that we filed in 1/15/2000 for both 199399 & 2000 and in
4/23/2001 for the year 2001.

. Asof today June 27, 2002 | have not received any paperwork for renewai. If this is something that can be done oniine
please send me the cnline form and we will do it immedialty as to avoid any deadlines/ and or penalties.

Thank you in advance for your help.

Regards,

Nickie Calabro

Chilean Seafood Exchange, Inc.
954.255.7848; Phone
964.2565.7925; Fax

Quality Assured Farm-Raised Salmon & Seafood from Three Continents.
www.CSX.org . _ .
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